D

~rr CONSERV A 1A
SERY ION comm,

P. O, Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

January 25, 1972

Elliott Oil Corporation A7 / i - g, /
Po oo m 1355 ‘;/f o e el
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 i

Gentlemen:

Your letter of December 16, 1971 requests approval for off-lease
storage for lease SF 079395, As stated in your letter, production
from former East Bisti Unit well Ro. 77, located in the SEASWk sec. 34,
T. 25 %,, R. 10 ¥,, San Juan County, New Mexico, lesase SF 079395, is
to be stored and sold from an existing tank battery installation loc-
ated in the SWESEX sec. 34, This tanmk battery is located on Monsanto
01l Company lease RM 09032 and their approval to use this battery has
besn received by you., It is understoed there will be no commingling
of production and it would not be ecomomical to previde on-lease
storage. Your off-lesase storage plans are hereby approved.

You are advised that a surface use permit should be obtained from the
Bureau of Land Management, Santa Fe, for that land utilized for the

tankage, inasmuch as the status of lease MM 09032 is of an indefinite
oature. Approval by the New Mexico Oil Conservation is also required.

Sincerely yours,
{ORIG. SGD.) BILLY J SHOT

BILLY J., SHOGER
Acting 0il and Gas Supervisor
cc:
NMOCC, Santa Fe ¥
Farmington
Accounts
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Elliot¢ Oil Company REC EIVED

Box 1355
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 JAN - 7 1972
FRANK O. ELLIOTT L GON%%%\.@\T?EN coMMas/ez22-5840

January 3, 1972

OLS —

N. M. 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: East Bisti Unit - Well # 77
SE1SWL, Sec. 34, T-25N, R-20W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlamen:

With reference to our letter under date of December 16th, we are
enclosing herewith Xerox copy of Letter Agreement accepted by
Monsanto Company relative to permission to continue producing
the former East Bisti Unit Well No. 77 into Satellite Tank Battery
No. 4.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Very truly yours,
ELLIOTT OIL COMPANY

%A%%%% (opno.)

Secretary to
Frank O. Elliott,
Owner

FOE:gl

Enclosure






REC
Elliote Ol C@mpany El V E D
Box 1355 ;JAN, / 197;3
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 T CONERRYATION comy,

FrRANK O. SLLIOTT saffezz-5840

December 16, 1971'

Monsanto Company

Suite 1102 - Lincoln Towers
1860 Lincoln Street

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: East Bisti Unit
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We respectfully request your permission to continue producing the
former East Bisti Unit Well No. 77 into Satellite Tank Battery No,
4, which is located on your Federal Qil and Gas Lease NM-09032.
We agree 1o indemnify and hold harmless Monsanto Company from
any damages that might stem from our operation of this off-lease
storage locaio.i on a Monsanto Company lease.

\
Please signify your acceptance of this agreement in the space pREEﬂVEb

vided bclow.
JAN 5 1972

Very truly yours, ACCEPTED:
OiL. CON. CcOM.
ELLIOT?Q_l;,r—GOMPKNY\) MONSANTC COMPANY DIST. 3

- LS

- « A./‘;/'ﬁ,/ o _/{/L‘.:‘;v
// Frank O. Llliott
) Owner Date:

FOL gl ' ’\is"

Enclosure



